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U.S. SENATORS

The Honorable Jack Reed (D)
728 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510
Tel: 202-224-4642 Fax: 202-224-4680
website: http://reed.senate.gov
Rhode Island Office:
1000 Chapel View Boulevard, Suite 290
Cranston, RI 02920
Tel: 943-3100 Fax: 464-6837

The Honorable Sheldon Whitehouse (D)
717 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510
Tel: 202-224-2921 Fax: 202-228-6362
website: http://whitehouse.senate.gov
e-mail: sheldon_whitehouse@whitehouse.senate.gov
Rhode Island Office:
170 Westminster Street, Suite 1100
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 453-5294 Fax: 453-5085

U.S. REPRESENTATIVES

The Honorable David Cicilline (D)
First Congressional District
128 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
Tel: 202-225-4911 Fax: 202-225-3290
website: http://cicilline.house.gov
e-mail: david.cicilline@mail.house.gov
Rhode Island Office:
1070 Main Street, Suite 300 
Pawtucket, RI 02860
Tel: 729-5600 Fax: 729-5608

The Honorable James R. Langevin (D)
Second Congressional District
109 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
Tel: 202-225-2735 Fax: 202-225-5976
website: http://langevin.house.gov
e-mail: james.langevin@mail.house.gov
Rhode Island Office:
300 Centerville Road, Suite 200 South 
Warwick, RI 02886
Tel: 732-9400 Fax: 737-2982
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R.I. GENERAL OFFICERS

Governor
The Honorable Lincoln D. Chafee

State House, Room 222
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-2080 Fax: 222-8096
website: www.governor.ri.gov
e-mail: governor@governor.ri.gov

Lieutenant Governor
The Honorable Elizabeth H. Roberts

State House, Room 116
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-2371 Fax: 222-2012
website: www.ltgov.ri.gov
e-mail: info@ltgov.state.ri.us

Secretary of State
The Honorable A. Ralph Mollis

State House, Room 217
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-2357 Fax: 222-1356
website: www.sos.ri.gov
e-mail: aralphmollis@sos.ri.gov

Attorney General
The Honorable Peter Kilmartin

150 South Main Street
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 274-4400 Fax: 222-5110
website: www.riag.ri.gov
e-mail: contactus@riag.ri.gov

General Treasurer
The Honorable Gina M. Raimondo

State House, Room 102
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-2397 Fax: 222-6140
website: www.treasury.ri.gov
e-mail: generaltreasurer@treasury.ri.gov
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OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

For All Staff in Office of the Governor
State House, Room 222
Providence, RI 02903 Tel: 222-2080

Chief of Staff & Executive Counsel
Patrick A. Rogers

State House, Room 227 Fax: 273-5729
Assistant: Donna Dell’Aquila
e-mail: ddellaquila@governor.ri.gov

Senior Advisor to the Governor
Stephen R. Hourahan

State House, Room 224 Fax: 273-5729
Assistant: Christine DiFilippo
e-mail: christine.difilippo@governor.ri.gov

Deputy Chief of Staff
Jamia R. McDonald

State House, Room 224 Fax: 273-5729
Assistant: Christine DiFilippo
e-mail: christine.difilippo@governor.ri.gov

Director of Policy
Brian M. Daniels

State House, Room 128 Fax: 222-8093
e-mail: brian.daniels@governor.ri.gov

Legislative Director
Christine Hunsinger

State House, Room 128 Fax: 222-8093
e-mail: christine.hunsinger@governor.ri.gov

Chief Legal Officer
Claire J.V. Richards

State House, Room 119 Fax: 222-8091
e-mail: claire.richards@governor.ri.gov

Director of Communications
Michael Trainor

State House, Room 109 Fax: 222-8092
e-mail: michael.trainor@governor.ri.gov
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Director of Municipal Affairs
Doris M. De Los Santos

State House, Room 123 Fax: 222-8096
e-mail: doris.delossantos@governor.ri.gov

Director of Community Relations
Ivan Marte

State House, Room 111 
e-mail: ivan.marte@governor.ri.gov

Manager of Constituent Services
William Kinsella

State House, Room 115 Fax: 222-8096
e-mail: william.kinsella@governor.ri.gov

Executive Assistant to Governor Chafee/ Director of Scheduling
Lori Lee

State House, Room 224 Fax: 273-5729
e-mail: lori.lee@governor.ri.gov

R.I. JUDICIAL SYSTEM

The RI Judicial System is comprised of the
Supreme, Superior, Family, District, Worker’s
Compensation and Traffic Tribunal Courts.
For more information go to: www.courts.ri.gov
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R.I. GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Mailing address for all General Assembly members 
listed below: State House, Providence, RI 02903. For 
legislator biographies, bills, general laws and House 
and Senate rules, please go to: www.rilin.state.ri.us.

SENATE LEADERSHIP

President of the Senate
Senator M. Teresa Paiva Weed

State House, Room 318
Tel: 222-6655 Fax: 222-2967
e-mail: sen-paivaweed@rilin.state.ri.us

Majority Leader
Senator Dominick J. Ruggerio

State House, Room 316
Tel: 222-3310 Fax: 222-1306
e-mail: sen-ruggerio@rilin.state.ri.us

Minority Leader
Senator Dennis L. Algiere

State House, Room 120
Tel: 222-2708 Fax: 222-1206
e-mail: sen-algiere@rilin.state.ri.us

SENATE STAFF

Chief of Staff, Office of the President
Tom Coderre

State House, Room 318
Tel: 222-6655 Fax: 222-2967
e-mail: tcoderre@rilin.state.ri.us

Director of Senate Fiscal Office
Peter Marino

State House, Room 117
Tel: 222-2480 Fax: 222-1390
e-mail: pmarino@rilin.state.ri.us

Deputy Chief of Staff and Director of Senate Policy
Marie Ganim

State House, Room SB-27
Tel: 276-5554 Fax: 222-2578
e-mail: mganim@rilin.state.ri.us
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Deputy Chief of Staff and Director of Legislation
Kristen Silvia

State House, Room 311
Tel: 276-5558 Fax: 222-5618
e-mail: ksilvia@rilin.state.ri.us

Press Secretary
Greg Paré

State House, Room 114
Tel: 276-5558 Fax: 222-1799
e-mail: gpare@rilin.state.ri.us

SENATE COMMITTEES & CHAIRS

Corporations
Senator Joshua Miller

Tel: 276-5561 
e-mail: sen-miller@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Robin Dionne Tel: 276-5582

Education
Senator Hanna M. Gallo

Tel: 276-5583
e-mail: sen-gallo@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Cynthia Fogarty Tel: 276-5563

Environment and Agriculture
Senator V. Susan Sosnowski

Tel: 276-5581 
e-mail: sen-sosnowski@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Nancy Sullivan Tel: 276-5581

Finance
Senator Daniel DaPonte

Tel: 222-3438 
e-mail: sen-daponte@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Andrew Caruolo Tel: 276-5584

Government Oversight
Senator Frank A. Ciccone, III

Tel: 276-5582
e-mail: sen-ciccone@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: John Lombardi Tel: 222-5582
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Health and Human Services
Senator Rhoda E. Perry

Tel: 276-5567 
e-mail: sen-perry@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Fran Clark Tel: 276-5567

Housing and Municipal Government
Senator John J. Tassoni, Jr.

Tel: 276-5599
e-mail: sen-tassoni@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Brenden Oates Tel: 276-5564

Judiciary
Senator Michael J. McCaffrey

Tel: 222-6625 
e-mail: sen-mccaffrey@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Robert A. Ricci Tel: 222-6625

Labor
Senator Paul W. Fogarty

Tel: 276-5589 
e-mail: sen-fogarty@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Michael Joyce Tel: 276-5589

Rules
Senator James E. Doyle, II

Tel: 276-5589 
e-mail: sen-doyle@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Maria DeCastro Tel: 276-5560

Special Legislation and Veterans’ Affairs
Senator Walter S. Felag, Jr.

Tel: 276-5530 
e-mail: sen-felag@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Bryan Whitford Tel: 276-5530 

RHODE ISLAND HOUSE LEADERSHIP

Speaker of the House
Representative Gordon D. Fox

State House, Room 323
Tel: 222-2466 Fax: 222-3970
e-mail: rep-fox@rilin.state.ri.us
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Majority Leader
Representative Nicholas A. Mattiello

State House, Room 323
Tel: 222-2447 Fax: 222-3970
e-mail: rep-mattiello@rilin.state.ri.us

Minority Leader
Representative Brian C. Newberry

State House, Room 106
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 274-3770 Fax: 222-1209
e-mail: rep-newberry@rilin.state.ri.us

HOUSE STAFF

Chief of Staff, Office of the Speaker
Frank Anzeveno

State House, Room B6
Tel: 222-2466 Fax: 222-1195
e-mail: fanzeveno@rilin.state.ri.us

House Fiscal Advisor
Sharon Reynolds Ferland

State House, Room 305
Tel: 222-1163 Fax: 222-2631
e-mail: sreynolds@rilin.state.ri.us

Director, House Policy and Research
Beth Cotter

State House, Room B43
Tel: 528-1760 Fax: 222-2930
e-mail: bcotter@rilin.state.ri.us

Chief Legal Counsel to the Speaker
John J. Flynn

State House, Room 323
Tel: 222-2466 Fax: 222-3970
e-mail: jflynn@rilin.state.ri.us

Communications Director
Larry Berman

State House, Room 323
Tel: 222-2466 Fax: 222-3970
e-mail: lberman@rilin.state.ri.us
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HOUSE COMMITTEES & CHAIRS

Corporations
Representative Brian Patrick Kennedy

Tel: 377-8818
e-mail: rep-kennedy@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: David Lovett Tel: 222-2369

Environment and Natural Resources
Representative Arthur Handy

Tel: 785-8996
e-mail: rep-handy@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Richard Welch Tel: 222-2672

Finance
Representative Helio Melo

Tel: 222-2738
e-mail: rep-melo@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: John Mansolillo Tel: 222-6916

Health, Education and Welfare
Representative Joseph McNamara

Tel: 941-8319
e-mail: rep-mcnamara@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Lisa Cataldi Tel: 222-2296

Judiciary
Representative Edith H. Ajello

Tel: 274-7078
e-mail: rep-ajello@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Roberta Dimezza Tel: 222-2258

Labor
Representative Anastasia Williams

Tel: 272-8135
e-mail: rep-williams@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: William Souza Tel: 222-2587

Municipal Government Committee
Representative Jon D. Brien

Tel: 766-9887
e-mail: rep-brien@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: William Souza Tel: 222-2587
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Oversight
Representative John J. DeSimone

Tel: 351-7373
e-mail: rep-desimone@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Dan Burns Tel: 222-2356

Rules
Representative Peter G. Palumbo

Tel: 785-2882
e-mail: rep-palumbo@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: David Dumas, Esq. Tel: 222-2466

Small Business
Representative Patricia A. Serpa

Tel: 828-5687
e-mail: rep-serpa@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: info unavailable Tel: 222-2466

Veterans’ Affairs
Representative Raymond E. Gallison, Jr.

Tel: (508) 677-4235
e-mail: rep-gallison@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Jerome Squatrito Tel: 222-2933

JOINT COMMITTEES & CO-CHAIRS

Economic Development
Senator Walter S. Felag, Jr.

Tel: 245-7521
e-mail: sen-felag@rilin.state.ri.us

Representative Donna Walsh
Tel: 364-6433
e-mail: rep-walsh@rilin.state.ri.us

Education Foundation Aid
Senator Hanna M. Gallo

Tel: 942-8566
e-mail: sen-gallo@rilin.state.ri.us

Representative Edith H. Ajello
Tel: 274-7078
e-mail: rep-ajello@rilin.state.ri.us
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Healthcare Oversight
Clerk: Sarah Martino Tel: 222-2457

Senator Rhoda E. Perry
Tel: 751-7165
e-mail: sen-perry@rilin.state.ri.us

Representative Brian Patrick Kennedy
Tel: 377-8818
e-mail: rep-kennedy@rilin.state.ri.us

Housing Act Oversight
Senator John J. Tassoni, Jr.

Tel: 233-2602
e-mail: sen-tassoni@rilin.state.ri.us

Representative Brian Patrick Kennedy
Tel: 377-8818
e-mail: rep-kennedy@rilin.state.ri.us

Legislative Services
Senator M. Teresa Paiva Weed

Tel: 222-6655
e-mail: sen-paivaweed@rilin.state.ri.us

Representative Gordon D. Fox
Tel: 222-2466
e-mail: rep-fox@rilin.state.ri.us

Port Facilities
Senator William A. Walaska

Tel: 737-1065
e-mail: sen-walaska@rilin.state.ri.us

Representative Deborah Ruggiero
Tel: 423-0444
e-mail: rep-ruggiero@rilin.state.ri.us
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State Lottery
Senator Maryellen Goodwin

Tel: 272-3102
e-mail: sen-goodwin@rilin.state.ri.us

Representative William San Bento, Jr.
Tel: 727-0276
e-mail: rep-sanbento@rilin.state.ri.us
Clerk: Kristen Silvia Tel: 222-2381

STATE DEPARTMENTS

Department of Administration
Richard Licht, Director

One Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908
Tel: 222-2280 Fax: 222-6436
website: www.admin.ri.gov
e-mail: richard.licht@doa.ri.gov

Department of Business Regulation
Paul E. McGreevy, Director

1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920
Tel: 462-9500 Fax: 462-9532
website: www.dbr.state.ri.us
e-mail: pmcgreevy@dbr.state.ri.us

Department of Children, Youth, and Families
Kevin Aucoin, Acting Director

101 Friendship Street, Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 528-3540 Fax: 528-3580
website: www.dcyf.ri.gov
e-mail: kevin.aucoin@dcyf.ri.gov

Department of Corrections
Ashbel T. Wall II, Director

40 Howard Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920
Tel: 462-2611 Fax: 462-2630
website: www.doc.ri.gov
e-mail: director@doc.ri.gov
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Department of Elderly Affairs
Catherine Taylor, Director

Hazard Building
74 West Road, Cranston, RI 02920
Tel: 462-0501 Fax: info unavailable
website: www.dea.ri.gov
e-mail: cktaylor@dea.ri.gov

Department of Elementary & Secondary Education
Deborah A. Gist, Commissioner

255 Westminster Street, Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-4690 x2001 Fax: 222-6178
website: www.ride.ri.gov
e-mail: deborah.gist@ride.ri.gov

Department of Environmental Management
Janet Coit, Director

235 Promenade Street, Providence, RI 02908
Tel: 222-2771 Fax: 222-6802
website: www.dem.ri.gov
e-mail: janet.coit@dem.ri.gov

Department of Health
Michael Fine, MD, Interim Director

3 Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908
Tel: 222-5960 Fax: 222-6548
website: www.health.ri.gov
e-mail: michael.fine@health.ri.gov

Executive Office of Health and Human Services
Steven M. Costantino, Secretary

Pastore Complex, Louis Pasteur Bldg.
600 New London Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920
Tel: 462-5274 Fax: 462-3677
website: www.eohhs.ri.gov
e-mail: scostantino@eohhs.ri.gov
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Department of Human Services
Sandra M. Powell, Director

Pastore Complex, Louis Pasteur Bldg.
600 New London Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920
Tel: 462-2121 Fax: 462-3677
website: www.dhs.ri.gov
e-mail: smpowell@dhs.ri.gov

Department of Labor and Training
Charles J. Fogarty, Director

Center General Complex
1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920
Tel: 462-8870 Fax: 462-8872
website: www.dlt.ri.gov
e-mail: director-dlt@dlt.ri.gov

Department of Behavioral Health,  
Developmental Disabilities & Hospitals
Craig S. Stenning, Director

Pastore Complex
14 Harrington Road, Cranston, RI 02920
Tel: 462-3201 Fax: 462-3204
website: www.bhddh.ri.gov
e-mail: cstenning@bhddh.ri.gov

Department of Transportation
Michael P. Lewis, Director

2 Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-2481 Fax: 222-2086
website: www.dot.ri.gov
e-mail: mlewis@dot.ri.gov
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SELECTED STATE AGENCIES

For a complete listing of State Agencies, please go to: 
www.ri.gov

Board of Governors for Higher Education
Ray DiPasquale, Commissioner
Lorne A. Adrain, Chair

Shepard Building
80 Washington Street
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 462-6002 Fax: 222-6111
website: www.ribghe.org 
e-mail: rmdipasquale@ribghe.org

Board of Regents – Elementary & Secondary Education
George Caruolo, Chair

RI Department of Education
Attn: Angela Texeira
255 Westminster Street, 5th Floor
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-8435 Fax: 821-0895
website: www.ride.ri.gov/regents
e-mail: angela.texeira@ride.ri.gov

Commission for Human Rights
Michael Evora, Esq., Executive Director

180 Westminster Street, 3rd Floor
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-2661 Fax: 222-2616
TTY: 222-2664
website: www.richr.ri.gov
e-mail: mevora@richr.ri.gov

Commission on Deaf and Hard of Hearing
Steven A. Florio, Executive Director

Department of Administration Building
One Capitol Hill, Ground Level
Providence, RI 02908
Tel/videophone: 256-5511 Fax: 222-5736
website: www.cdhh.ri.gov 
e-mail: cdhh@cdhh.ri.gov
Interpreter Services e-mail: interpreter@cdhh.ri.gov
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Developmental Disabilities Council
Mary Okero, Executive Director

400 Bald Hill Road, Suite 515
Warwick, RI 02886
Tel: 737-1238 (voice/TDD) Fax: 737-3395
website: www.riddc.org 
e-mail: riddc@riddc.org

Governor’s Commission on Disabilities
Bob Cooper, Executive Secretary

John O. Pastore Center
41 Cherry Dale Court
Cranston, RI 02920
Tel: 462-0102 Fax: 462-0106
TTY: 711
website: www.disabilities.ri.gov 
e-mail: bcooper@gcd.ri.gov

Office of Child Advocate
Regina Marie Costa Gibb, Director

John O. Pastore Center
57 Howard Avenue, 4th Floor
Cranston, RI 02920
Tel: 462-4300 Fax: 462-4305
website: www.child-advocate.ri.gov
e-mail: regina.gibb@doa.ri.gov

Office of Housing and Community Development/ 
Housing Resources Commission
Michael Tondra, Chief

Department of Administration
One Capitol Hill, 3rd Floor
Providence, RI 02908
Tel: 222-6490 Fax: 222-2083
website: www.hrc.ri.gov 
e-mail: mtondra@doa.ri.gov

Office of Mental Health Advocate
H. Reed Cosper, Esq., Director

John O. Pastore Center
57 Howard Avenue, 4th Floor
Cranston, RI 02920
Tel: 462-2003 Fax: 462-2008
800-346-2282 TTY: 462-6018
e-mail: annette.armstrong@doa.ri.gov
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Rhode Island Ethics Commission
Kent A. Willever, Executive Director/Chief Prosecutor

40 Fountain Street
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-3790 Fax: 222-3382
website: www.ethics.ri.gov
e-mail: ethics@ethics.ri.gov

Department of Public Safety
Elaine M. Richards, Director, Central Management Office

311 Danielson Pike
North Scituate, RI 02857
Tel: 444-1112 Fax: 444-1062
website: www.dps.ri.gov
e-mail: erichards@risp.dps.ri.gov

LEGISLATIVE RESOURCES

Office of the Secretary of State Public Information Division
Stacy DiCola, Director

State House, Room 38
Tel: 222-3983 Fax: 222-1404
website: www.sos.ri.gov
e-mail: sdicola@sos.ri.gov

This office makes government more open and 
accessible. Public documents are filed there, including 
Lobbying Disclosures, Public Meeting Notices and 
Minutes, and Appointments to State Boards and 
Commissions. Get guidance on legislative and lobbying 
issues, use computers, and follow live coverage  
of the General Assembly on Capitol TV in the Public 
Information Center. The office is open weekdays  
8:30 am to 4:30 pm (except holidays) and whenever  
the General Assembly is in session.

State Archives Division
Gwenn Stearn

337 Westminster Street
Providence, RI 02903
Tel: 222-2353 Fax: 222-3199
website: www.sos.ri.gov/archives
e-mail: gstearn@sos.ri.gov

This office preserves and gives public access to  
Rhode Island historical records dating back to 1638.   
The reception area features exhibits that are free  
and open to the public. This office is open weekdays  
8:30 am to 4:30 pm (except holidays).
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Rhode Island State Library
Thomas R. Evans, Librarian

State House, Room 208
Tel: 222-2473 Fax: 222-3034
website: www.sos.ri.gov/library
e-mail: statelibrary@sos.ri.gov

The following resources are available:
•	 A listing of all legislation introduced  

in the Rhode Island General Assembly
•	 Reference copies of bills introduced
•	 A computerized index of legislation  

by sponsor or subject
•	 Record of floor votes
•	 Reports and publications of departments,  

agencies, boards and commissions
•	 Public access to computers for use  

of online services
•	 Copies of RI General and State Laws
•	 Access to federal documents and federal laws

State of Rhode Island General Assembly
Legislative Data Systems
Kristine Stamp Kilmartin, Director

State House, Room B2
Tel: 222-3580 Fax: 528-1726
(800) 547-8880
website: www.rilin.state.ri.us
e-mail: webteam@rilin.state.ri.us

Office hours are Monday – Friday, 9:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.
This office, the technical support agency of the 
Rhode Island General Assembly, facilitates public 
monitoring of legislation, indexed by number and 
committee assignment.

Capitol Television
Steven M. Tymon, Department Director/General Manager

State House, Room 20
Tel: 222-3838 Fax: 222-1259
website: www.rilin.state.ri.us/CapitolTV
e-mail: stymon@rilin.state.ri.us

Capitol Television programming covers RI Senate 
and House sessions as well as various legislative 
proceedings and hearings, and can be seen on  
Channel 15 on both Cox Cable of Rhode Island and 
 Full Channel Cable.
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STATE LEGISLATIVE CALENDAR

LEGISLATIVE EVENT	 DATE

Opening Day	 First Tuesday 
in January

Last day for House	
Public Bill Introduction	 Mid-February

Last day for Senate	
Public Bill Introduction	 Mid-February

Winter Recess	 Third week 
of February

Reconvene	 Tuesday following 
Winter Recess

Last day for House Committee 	
Consideration of House Bills	 Late April

Last day for Senate Committee 	
Consideration of Senate Bills	 Late April

Spring Recess	 Third week 
of April

Reconvene	 Tuesday following 
Spring Recess

Ethics Commission	  
Financial Statements Due	 Late April
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Act
A bill passed by the Senate and House.

Adjournment
The end of a legislative day. Regular adjournments set the  
date for the next meeting. Adjournment sine die (without a day) 
marks the end of the session, since it does not set a time  
for reconvening.

Amend
To formally modify by adding to or deleting from a measure.

Appropriation
Authorization for the expenditure of public funds for a  
stated purpose.

Bill
A draft of a law presented for enactment.

Calendar
List of bills awaiting action, entered in order reported.

Caucus
Meeting of legislators of the same political party to decide 
policy and course of action.

Debate
Formal discussion and decision on matters before the body.

Enabling act
A law that permits a state official or a subordinate  
governmental unit to take specific action.

Floor
The main level of the Senate and House chambers.

Hearing
A formal meeting of a committee or commission at which 
testimony is presented.

Introduction
The presentation of a bill.
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Journal
Record of daily proceedings in the Senate and House.

Lobbyist
A person hired by others to influence the legislative process.

Point of order
A question raised by a legislator concerning the rules  
of procedure.

Quorum
The number of members required to conduct business.

Recommittal
Sending a bill back to the committee that reported it out  
for consideration.

Resolution
Expresses the will of the legislature or on either branch but 
does not, generally, have the scope or authority of law.

Session
The period during which the legislature meets and carries  
on its business.
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HELPFUL WEBSITES

Government Websites

U.S. Government’s Official Web Portal: www.usa.gov
     En Español: www.usa.gov/gobiernousa/index
U.S. White House: www.whitehouse.gov
U.S. Senate: www.senate.gov
U.S. House of Representatives: www.house.gov
U.S. Library of Congress Government Resource Page:  
     www.loc.gov
Congressional Budget Office: www.cbo.gov
Office of Management and Budget: www.whitehouse.gov/omb
R.I. Budget Office: www.budget.ri.gov
National Governors Association: www.nga.org
National Conference of State Legislatures: www.ncsl.org
U.S. Conference of Mayors: www.usmayors.org
Federal Emergency Management Agency: www.fema.gov
R.I. Emergency Management Agency: www.riema.ri.gov

Nonprofit and Advocacy Websites

Advocacy Center at ISC: www.advocacy.org
Center for Law and Social Policy: www.clasp.org
Center for Lobbying in the Public Interest: www.clpi.org
Center for Nonprofit Management: www.cnmsocal.org
Center on Budget and Policy Priorities: www.cbpp.org
Independent Sector: www.independentsector.org
National Council of Nonprofits: www.councilofnonprofits.org
Nonprofit Action: www.npaction.org
Office of Management Budget Watch: www.ombwatch.org
Urban Institute: www.urban.org
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OTHER HELPFUL RESOURCES

UNITED WAY OF RHODE ISLAND

Anthony Maione
President & CEO
Tel: 444-0619
e-mail: tony.maione@uwri.org

Allan W. Stein
Executive Vice President, Director of Community 
Investment & Public Policy
Tel: 444-0630
e-mail: allan.stein@uwri.org

Paola N. Fernandez
Director, Public Policy
Tel: 444-0659
e-mail: paola.fernandez@uwri.org

UNITED WAY 2-1-1 IN RHODE ISLAND

Rhode Islanders needing assistance can get help  
24 hours a day by dialing 2-1-1.

Dial 2-1-1 for free information regarding:

•	 basic needs such as food, clothing and shelter
•	 health care
•	 child care
•	 counseling
•	 crisis intervention
•	 senior services/elder care
•	 disability services
•	 job training
•	 transportation assistance
•	 veterans’ services
•	 and much more...

www.211ri.org
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United Way of Rhode Island
50 Valley Street
Providence, Rhode Island 02909
Tel: 401-444-0600  Fax: 401-444-0635
www.LIVEUNITEDri.org

Our vision is a Rhode Island with fewer people in need. 
Our mission is to mobilize the caring power of our 
community to improve the lives of people in need.

4/2011 – 10M 

REACH OUT A HAND TO ONE AND INFLUENCE THE CONDITION OF ALL.

GIVE. ADVOCATE. VOLUNTEER.
LIVE UNITEDTM      


